

From: [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Vorce, Susan \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Shaler, Karen \(DEQ\)](#); [Tommasulo, Karen \(DEQ\)](#); [Feuerstein, Heather \(DEQ\)](#); [Pallone, Maggie \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Rosenthal, Adam \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: foia request
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 1:32:54 PM

Susan, got this FOIA from Mlive. Would like to just get it processed quickly today.
 Doable, or do we need to follow some set steps? Please advise. Thanks.
 b

From: Ronald Fonger [mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 8:12 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: foia request

Sept. 16, 2015

Please consider this a request under the Freedom of Information Act for the following:

- A copy of a June 25, 2015, email from Adam Rosenthal of the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality to Howard Croft, Flint Department of Public Works director. The email concerns lead/copper samples collected by the city of Flint.
- Any document or documents showing the results of water tests from samples submitted by the city of Flint to the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality from June 25, 2015, until June 30, 2015.

Because these documents relate to a matter of public concern and are of timely value, I ask that you expedite my request and provide the documents electronically if possible.

Should the cost of providing these document exceed \$50, I ask that you contact me immediately.

Likewise, if you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me as soon as possible.

Thank-you in advance for your help in this matter of public interest.

Ron Fonger

MLive Media Group
 Reporter

mobile 810.347.9963
 email rfonger1@mlive.com
 address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502

Ron Fonger

MLive Media Group

Reporter

mobile 810.347.9963

email rfonger1@mlive.com

address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502